
Addendum # 1 

Full Body Security Screening System 

ITB# FY19-SCDC-01 

 
1. I was wondering if copies are permitted.  Can a copy of the notarized Conflict of Interest 

Affidavit be mailed in, or it can only be the original?  

 

I need the original notarized form with the original and a copy of the notarized form with the 

copy should be submitted when it is mailed along with the electronic version of the entire bid 

submission. 

 

2. I just wanted to double check. Also, can the electronic PDF copy be on a CD? Or is a flash drive 

or other means preferred? 

 A CD is fine but mostly I have had flash drives.  It’s your call. 

3. My last question was to clarify point V in the scope of work. Is point V. asking for the quote of 

extended warranty? Further, how much an annual service contract would be after the first year? 

 

IV. Minimum 12 month warranty on parts and labor 

V. Annual service contract to include parts, labor and travel  

 

The County is seeking quotes for an annual service contract for an additional 24 months once 

the original contract expires providing there is one in place for the new equipment.  Please state 

what is covered in the quote. 

 

The County is also seeking quotes for an extended warranty for an additional 24 months once 

the original warranty has expired on the equipment.  Please state what is covered. 

 

 

4. Can you tell me how many times per year they anticipate using the scanner? Is there a 

maximum exposure time desired per scan? 

 

Daily – 120 times per day X 365 = 43,800. No maximum exposure time. 

 

5. Do you have a requirement for delivery?  Or time frame for installation and training and being 

‘up and running’? 

 

Destination for Delivery will be at Sandoval County Detention Center located at 1100 Montoya 

Road, Bernalillo, NM 87004. 

The County is hoping to acquire the equipment within 15 days of the awarded bid and 30 days 

for installation and training. 


